
 

Trail to the Past. Road to the Future. 

 SPECIAL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
MANTORVILLE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

21 5TH STREET E, MANTORVILLE, MN 55955 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2022 

6:45 PM 

 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a special meeting of the City of Mantorville 

Planning Commission has been called to address the following agenda item(s): 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Approval of Minutes 

A. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2022 

 

3. New Business 

A. Area 15 Preliminary Plat Application (PID 130210401) 

1) Public Hearing – continued from the October 24, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting 

 

4. Adjourn 

 



Mantorville Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes October 24, 2022 Page 1 of 3 

City of Mantorville 

Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes 

October 24, 2022 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

Chair Bradford called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

  

Present:  Chair Chuck Bradford 

Commissioners Lyle Hoaglund, Jeffrey Ingalls, 

Kent Keller, and Bill Kinney 

 

 Absent:  None 

 

 Others Present: City Clerk-Treasurer Shirley Buecksler 

    Public Works Joe Adams 

  

 

 

2. New Business/Public Hearing 

A. Area 15 Preliminary Plat Application (PID 130210401) 

 

Bigelow Homes, LLC, submitted a preliminary plat application for PID 130210401, 

referred to as Area 15, to plat the land into 36 single family residential lots (R-1).  

Neighboring property owners and other interested parties were notified of the public 

hearing scheduled for tonight.  Notice was also published in the Dodge County 

Independent. 

 

Although further discussion between the Developer, WHKS and the City is necessary 

at this time, the Planning Commission reviewed the application materials submitted by 

Bigelow Homes and took public comment. 

 

Motion was made by Commissioner Kinney and seconded by Commissioner Ingalls to 

open the public hearing at 6:31 p.m. 

 

Vote:  5 ayes / 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

Discussion: 

• Where will water drain in the southeast part of the development?  We currently 

get a ton of water. 

o Chair Bradford stated that the preliminary plat has a design that water 

coming onto the development will skirt around the development.  They 

have included a retention pond. 

o Commissioner Kinney added that the retention pond is next to properties 

at County Road 15 and Highway 57.  Just east of there will be the 



Mantorville Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes October 24, 2022 Page 2 of 3 

retention pond.  One of the points of contention is how we are going to 

handle water and sewer.  And discussion on where water will go. 

• I am concerned about water to my property. 

o Chair Bradford said the developer cannot make drainage worse for 

adjoining properties, so they will have to address that issue. 

o Commissioner Kinney added that we are in the process of discussing 

this with the engineer and the developer. 

• In 2019, we came close to Kasson shutting off Mantorville.  Has anyone looked 

at the capacity of this plant? 

o Chair Bradford said we have surplus capacity. 

• Is it true that Kasson can shut us down? 

o Commissioner Ingalls believes our agreement with Kasson was 

oversized. 

• At what point is that surplus consumed?  How much more surplus do we have? 

o Chair Bradford said we are estimating one third to one half of our 

surplus.  Backflow is a pressurized line that will never flow back to 

Mantorville. 

• We need to be concerned about our burden on it. 

• The big development by the school, homes east of the City shop, have put more 

into the sewer system and wastewater system. 

o Chair Bradford said we are doing a lot of I/I (Inflow and Infiltration) 

work to minimize the flow.  We have the ability based on contract, as 

does Kasson, to buy or sell surplus capacity. 

• How much is that costing for stormwater into the sewer system? 

o Joe Adams said we are working to get a grasp on I/I. 

o Chair Bradford said the biggest issue with I/I Was sump pumps 

dumping into the storm sewer system.  Lining manholes, televising lines 

for leaks, etc.  We continue to work on I/I.  The goal is to minimize it. 

o Joe Adams stated that when the new water meters were installed, we 

inspected all of them for sump pumps. 

o Chair Bradford added that some of our feedback to the developer was 

to identify what type of building will be constructed in each area, 

grading, walk-out, etc.  For the final plat, we want to see which lots will 

have which type of home. 

• What about grading? 

o Chair Bradford said these are some of the issues we are discussing. 

o Commissioner Kinney said we will be meeting with them this week.  I 

will be bringing all of your questions to the table. 

o Chair Bradford said the next step of this process is ironing out some of 

the issues and coming to the next public hearing. 

o Commissioner Keller asked for current elevations to be in the next 

packet for review. 

• It looks like two culverts are draining to one property. 

• Chair Bradford recommended that the City Clerk send out ‘Save the Date’ cards 

for everyone who was notified prior to tonight’s meeting (surrounding property 



Mantorville Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes October 24, 2022 Page 3 of 3 

owners, et al) so they are aware of the public hearing continuation to November 

14th. 

• Commissioner Keller said we have experienced people in Mantorville who can 

review plans and asked if Virgil Andrist or any others would be interested.     

Mr. Andrist said he would be interested in reviewing them. 

• Comment – think Bigelow and the City Engineer should go door-to-door of 

those involved. 

• Will there be a convenance? 

• What is their timeframe? 

o Chair Bradford said we haven’t heard but anticipate in the spring. 

• Chair Bradford said he asked if these would be spec or custom homes.  Our 

Engineer didn’t have an answer at our Infrastructure Meeting.  We are waiting 

for an answer. 

 

Motion was made by Commissioner Hoaglund and seconded by Commissioner Kinney to 

recess the public hearing to the Planning Commission Meeting on November 14, 2022. 

 

Vote:  5 ayes / 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

3 Adjourn 

Meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

Shirley R Buecksler 

City Clerk-Treasurer 



 Planning Commission Report 
 

 

 

To:  Chair and Commissioners       

From:  Shirley Buecksler, City Clerk-Treasurer 

Date:  November 14, 2022 

 

Area 15 Preliminary Plat Application (PID 130210401) 
 

REQUEST: 
Bigelow Homes, LLC, has submitted a preliminary plat application for PID 130210401, referred to as 

Area 15, to plat the land into 36 single family residential lots (R-1).  Neighboring property owners 

and other interested parties were notified of the public hearing, and notice was published in the Dodge 

County Independent. 
 

The Planning Commission held a Special Meeting on October 24, 2022 and took public comment 

during the public hearing.  Further discussion, however, between the Developer, WHKS and the City 

was necessary and, therefore, the Planning Commission continued the public hearing from October 

24th to tonight’s meeting.  With this continuation of the public hearing, there was no requirement to 

republish the notice in the newspaper nor send notifications to surrounding property owners.  At the 

recommendation of Council, Staff mailed out ‘Save the Date’ post cards to the surrounding property 

owners originally notified of the public hearing. 

 

The Planning Commission should reopen the public hearing to take public comment on the 

preliminary plat.  After closing the public hearing and based on discussion, the Planning Commission 

shall make a recommendation to the City Council.  An example of such recommendation may be, “a 

motion to recommend approval on condition that the developer meet all requirements of City Staff 

and consultants.” 
 

CURRENT USES AND ZONING: 

 Use Zoning 

Subject Property 

Residential 

(36 proposed single family 

homes) 

R-1 – Single Family 

Residential 

Properties to the North 
Residential 

(Single Family Homes) 

R-1 – Single Family 

Residential 

Properties to the East 
Residential 

(Single Family Homes) 

Residential 

(Mantorville Township) 

Properties to the South Ag Land 
Ag Land 

(Mantorville Township) 

Properties to the West 
Residential 

(Single Family Homes) 

Residential 

(Mantorville Township) 



   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
The Planning Commission should reopen the public hearing and take public comment on the 

preliminary plat, close the public hearing and, based on discussion, make a recommendation to the 

City Council. 



CITY OF MANTORVILI.E 

APPLICATION FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT 

*Fee requir,ed: $350 +$1.00 per lot
*_Escrow requived: $1,000
*Preliminary plat prepared by licensed surveyor and general development plans also
reguired at the time of a1m ... li...c.c ... at..:..i ... o=n _________________ __... __ _ 

Date Filed ________ _ 

Date Considered Complete _____ _ 

Street Address of Property_-=X=X=X=X,_,C==t:.,;...y ...... R=d,,_1=5..__ ____________ _ 

Legal Description of Property_See attached Exhibit A __________ _ 

PID# (s) 13.021.0401 

( attach additional page if necessary) 

Owner's Name Bigelow Homes LLC (Tony Bigelow) 

Address 4057 28th ST NW Rochester, MN 55901 

Phone 507-529-1161 Alternate Number or Email tony@bigelowhomes.net 

Applicant (If other than owner) ______________________ _ 

Address ______________________________ _ 

Description of Request: Plat existing land into single family lots and connect to City sewer 

Present Zoning Classification: Rl _ R2 _ Commercial_ Transitional_ Historic 

Existing Use of Property Agricultural Land for crop farming

Future Use of Property Single Family Lots and Homes 

__ All materials required by Code submitted (preliminary plat, general development plans). 

SignatureofOwner[s] � 4,J.v-1 V. P- Date 9 · 7 · 2.0L'L 

Signature of Applicant (if different) _____________ Date _____ _

DOCSOPEN-MA445-37-798466.v2-5/l 8/22 





COURT SEg ------�' 

(.(! 
I.J . .I
f .••••• 
:,::[ 
I····--
(.(! 
LL.I 

1 . .1..I 
1•·•--1 

:::::1, 

LL 
.... J 
C) 

-a- -

50 

' r 

/ 

\ 
CORI L PAULSON 
PIN: 132350201 

ZONED URBAN EXPANSION 

259.00 

\ 

..__ 165.00 

,-/ "' / i_,, 
�

140.00 

s oo·oa·sa· w / 1324;4.z. - - -"- - - _.- --- __ -- __... -
-
-
-/ - ,., ---il -

JASON PETERSON 
-· - - -Y- °A co,l'llR�tl�- '\ - - ----PIN: 130210300 

ZONED URBAN EXPANSION _L ?---,� 70PW'�- --
---

- 1--- / --
- - - - --- � _ - -- PIN: 130210400_....... 

-- _l-----
--- � ----- I LAWRENCE J MARQUETTE TRJJST-

- - - - - \- - - ZONED AGRICULfURAL 
,.--

- - - DANIEL ZASTROW I 
, ' --- I PIN: 130210500 

/ .,-- --- _ -- _ _ <'\\ ZONED AGRICULTURAL 
O -- <(\t>- II 

/ I \,\\\? \J
-'\ SCALE 

60 

IN 

120 

FEET • 
PLAN 

/ 
/ 

---

\
DAVlD ROHLIK 

\ PIN: 132350211 
ZONED URBAN EXPANSION 

DANIEL HEAD 
PIN: 132350212 

ZONED URBAN EXPANSION 

··• .... 

11 

LEGEND 

SLOPE> 25•/4 

\ 
\ 

EXISTING CONTOURS 

WATERMAJN PIPE 

STORM SEWER PIPE 

SANITARY PIPE 

EXISTING FORCE MAlN 

EXISTING GAS LINE 

EXISTING OVERHEAD 
ELECTRIC 

--w --

-»--»-

-·)-- )-

--GAS--

--OHE--

DESCRIPTION 
That port of the Northwest Quarter of the 
Southeast Quarter of Section 21, Township 107 
North, Ronge 16 West, Dodge County, Uinnesoto, 
lying easterly of the following described line: 

--
w 

Commencing at the northwest corner of the 
Southeast Ouorter of said Section 21; thence 
North 89 degrees 51 minutes 02 seconds East 
(NOTE: Atl bearings ore in relationship with the 
Dodge County Coordinate System NAO '83, 
Ad}Jsled 1996), 17.7 feet to the intersection of 
Trunk Highway No. 57 ond County Aid Rood V 
(now C.S.A.H. No. tS); thence running in on 
easterly direction North 89 degrees 51 minutes 
02 seconds Eosl, along the Centerline of said 
C.S.A.H. No. 15 {formerly County Aid Rood V) ond 
the north line of the Northwest Quarter of the 
Southeast Quarter of soid Section 21 o distance 
of 427.00 feel to the POiNT OF BEGINNING of 
said line; thence running southerly at on angle of 
90 degrees to the lost described line South 00 
degrees 08 minutes 58 seconds West, 1324.47 
feet lo the south line of soid Northwest Quarter 
of the Southeast Quarter and said line there 
terminating. 

... 

Ii ,..
,� 
I 

----- "
DAVlD \'IILCOX 

Containing 26.69 acres, more or less. 

Subject to County Rood No. 15 right of way over 

the north 50.00 feet thereof. 

Subject to on easement for on underground 
natural gos line and is subject to ony other 
easements or encumbrances of record. 

PIN: 130211100 
ZONED AGRICULTURAL 

CIVIL ENGINEERS/ SURVEYORS 

WSE & MASSEY ENGINEERING & SURVEYING 
P.0.BOX 100 
KASSON, MN. 559◄4 
PHONE NO, $07�34-4505 

OWNER/ DEVELOPER 

BIGELOW tlOMES, LLC 
◄057 26lh St N\Y 
ROCHESTER, MN 55901 
PHONE NO. (507) !SU-1161 

PROPERTY LOCATION MAP 

T. 105 N. R. H YI. 

r-=:=1=r1 � I N.W.11/4 I N.E.11/4 I 
Iii-, :-i,-
� ---- _J�1�,3� 

No Scole 

JIL 
----=---:--=---
WS Et M�S SEY� 
Engineering & SurHyln9 

PH. NO. 507-634-4505 
PLANS@WSE.ENGINEERING 
wvtw.wse.engineering 

KASSON OFFICE 
P.O.BOX 100 
33 B E VETERANS 
MEMORIAL HIGHWAY 
KASSON. MN 55944 

PLAINVIEW OFFICE 
320 WEST BROADWAY 
SUITE 3 
PLAINVIEW, MN 55964 

ROCHESTER OFFICE 
1712 RESTORATION 
DRIVE SW 
ROCHESTER, MN 55902 

I hereby cerU!y that this 
plan, specilicaUon or report 
wa, prepared bJ me or under 
my direct supe"iaion and 
that J am a duly licensed 
Land Surveyor under 
the laws of the State of 
Minnesota.� 

Reinhold W Zieman 
59823 B/16/2022 

Number Dale 

SCALE: 

DATE: 

DRAWN BV: 

JOB HUMBER: 

DWG.Fll.E: 

w 

(9 
0 
0 
0 

1'=100' 

8118/2022 

G.O.Z. 

376' 

3764SPOI 



PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS TO SERVE 

AREA 15 

Dodge County, MN 
ISSUE DATE-8/19/2022 

PRELIMINARY PLAT SUBMITTAL 

CONTRACTOR IS RESPOP'51BLE TO NOTIFY THE 
CITY Arm THE OWNER IMMEDIATELY IF 
UPlSUITABLE SOILS ARE ENCOUNTERED. 

* 

PROJECT LOCATION 

DODGE COUNTY 
UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL 

The subsurtace utility information in lhis plan � qualily level 0. 
Th;, quafily level was delennined according lo the guidelines 
of CVASCE 38-.2, enlitled 'Slandard Guidelines for lhe 
Collection and Depiction of E�sling Subsurtace Utility Dala. • 

Approved By: 

LEGEND 

-1245- OEtlOTES PROPOSED CONTOUR AtltlOTATIOPl 

x-'46&4 DENOTES PROPOSED SPOT aEVATION 

- OEtK>TES DRAINAGE DIRECTION 

--sr-- DENOTES SILT FENCE OR BIOROLL PER 7-01SDP 

(O) DENOTES 11\UT PROTECTION PER 7-0SSOP 

,(.."<->Yt DENOTES PROPOSED EROSK>N MIIT 

DEtlDTES PROPOSED BITUJ.IJtlOUS 

OEtlOTES EXISTING CONTOORS 

DENOTES TREE LINE 

-------
DEtlOTES WATERWAl.ll PIPE 

-»--
DEtlOTES STORM SEWER PIPE 

->-- DENOTES SNllTARY PIPE 

Sheet List Table 

SHEET 
SHEET TITLE 

NUMBER 

1 TITLE SHEET 

2 TYPICAL SECTIONS 

3 OVERALL LAYOUT 

4 PLAN & PROFILE 

5 PLAN & PROFILE 

6 PLAN & PROFILE 

7 PLAN & PROFILE 

8 PLAN & PROFILE 

9 DETAILS 

10 DETAILS 

11 DETAILS 

12 DETAILS 

13 SWPPP 

14 SWPPP 

15 POND OETAIL 

City Engineer Date 

Project Number 23.3-213746 

.• ,
� 
WSEtM�SSEY. 
Engineering & Sur..,eyinQ 

PH. NO. 5D7-634-4505 
PLANS@WSE.ENGINEERING 
www.wse.engineering 

KASSON OFFICE 
P.O. BOX 100 
33 B E VETERANS 
MEMORIAL HIGHWAY 
KASSON, MN 55944 

PLAINVIEW OFFICE 
32D WEST BROADWAY 
SUITE 3 
PLAINVIEW, MN 55964 

ROCHESTER OFFICE 
1712 RESTORATION 
DRIVE SW 
ROCHESTER, MN 55902 
I hereby certify that lbie 
plan, specification or report 
was prepared by me or under 
my direct supervision and 
that I am a duly Llcensed 
Profesaional Engineer under 
the laws of the State of 
Minnesota. 

Les16�1 
23292 8/19/2022 
Number Date 

<( 

0 

w 

z 

I-
z-

w LO � 
w � 
:r: <( >-
(I) w I-
w 0:: z

<( ::::> I- 0
(.) 
w 

0 
0 
0 

SCALE: - - --�AS=SH=O�WN� 

DATE: _ _ _ _ __ PJ_19l2022__ 

DRAWN BY: TAC 

JOB NUMBER: 023.3-213764 

DWG. Fl.E: 23.3-213764 cro1.c,,,,,g 

Sheet 1 of 14 







































Rugged Design For Any Outdoor Application SD-2XDSERIES 

The need for water doesn't stop just because the weather changes. All Phase Technologies 

products are designed capable of withstanding extreme environmental conditions. 

NEMA 3R Outdoor Enclosures 122 ° F (50° C) I Easy Field Serviceability Locking Enclosures 

rn 

t 

SD007-SD0J0 Enclosure 

SD405·SD410 Enclosure 

2XD SERIES 

SD002-SD005 Enclosure 

cf. 

2XD205-SD215 Enclosure 

Phase Converting & Voltage Doubling VFDs 

Significant Cost Savings 
Unmatched Power 

Voltage doubling is an innovation developed and patented by 

Phase Technologies that converts 208V /240V single-phase or 

three-phase power to nominal 480V three-phase power. If you've 

installed submersible pumps you know motor cable is a costly 

expense. 

With our robust phase converting VFD systems, the efficiency, 

motor cable cost savings of 480V three-phase motors can be 

realized without the cost and time required to upgrade the utility 

service. 

- Install Smaller Motor Cable

Patented Technology 
PHASE 

Available Only From TECHNOLOGIES 

2XD Series Estimated Motor Cable Savings 

SHP Wire size Cost Wire size Cost SHPSavlngs 

500 ft. 8AWG $635 14AWG $220 $475 

7000 ft. 4AWG $2,690 IOAWG $850 $7,840 

1500 ft. 2AWG $6,375 8AWG $7,905 $4,470 

7.SHP Wire size Cost Wire size Cost 7.5 HP Savings 

500 ft 6AWG $950 12AWG $300 $650 

1000 ft 4AWG $2,690 lOAWG $850 $1,840 

1500 ft. 2AWG $6,375 8AWG $7,905 $4,470 

10HP Wire size Cost Wire size Cost 10 HP Savings 

500 ft 6AWG $950 12 AWG $300 $650 

I 000 ft. 2 AWG $4,250 8 AWG $7,270 $2,980 

1 SOD ft. OAWG $71,400 6AWG $2,850 $8,550 

15HP Wire size Cost Wire size Cost 15 HP Savings 

500 ft. 4AWG $7,345 lOAWG $425 $920 

1000 ft. OAWG $7,600 6AWG $1,900 $5,700 

1500 ft. 000 AWG $22.485 4AWG $4,035 $18,450 











BASIN 

BUILDER 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

Project Name 
Contact Info 

22-077 Area 15 LS Typical

BASIC SYSTEM INFORMATION 

Build 
Type 
Discharge Exit 

.---------, 

Prepackaged 
Simplex 

Side 

INTENDED PUMP DATA 

Pump Division 
Pump Family 
Pump Discharge 

.---------, 

Engineered Prod. 
7020/7021 

1.25" 

BASIN SIZE PREFERENCES 

Diameter 
Height 1� ---

3
-
0

- .. ---120" 

COVER PREFERENCES 

Surface 
Material 
Vent Quantity 
Vent Size 

,---------, 

Solid 
Fiberglass 

1EA 

2" 

PLUMBING PREFERENCES 

Inlet Hub 
Discharge Piping 
Discharge Depth 
Pipe Material 
Shutoff Valve 

4" Pipe Seal 
1.25" 
72" 

Sch. 80 PVC 
Ball Valve 

DISCONNECT PREFERENCES 

Class 
Rail Material 

DESIGN AIDS 

Hub Invert Depth1 

Gallons/ Inch 
Working Volume2 

Stainless Steel 
Stainless Steel 

72" 

3
.06 Gal/ In 

73.4 Gallons 
1 Hub is field installed. Depth is used to compute working volumes. 

2 Usable volume between inlet invert and minimum water level. 

Pricing 

I No I Sign Below For Approval 

©,/DELLER. 
Trusted. Tested. Tough.'" 

Prepackaged Simplex Basin System, Pre-Plumbed, w/ Rail System 
(Stainless Steel Pump Lifting Cables Included) 

Ball Valve & 
Check Valve 
Installed 

(1) - 2" Vent
in Cover
(may or may
not be shown)

i 
72 11 to Center 

i 

Side Discharge 

1.25 1

1 Plumbing 
Sch. 80 PVC _J] 

411 Pipe Seal / 
Loose 

1.2511 Vertical 
Rail System 
S.S. Hardware 

ACCESSORIES 

Lifting Lugs 
Electrical Coupling 

NOTES: ORA WING IS NOT TO SCALE. 

Approx. 490 lbs
Weight: 

3
0

11 Dia. 
Solid Cover
Fiberglass 

S.S. Rails 

120 11 Tall 
Fiberglass Basin 

F.G. AFD Dia. 36.511 

Yes 
In Basin 

PUMPS NOT INCLUDED - Pumps shown only for reference.

Systems include check valves and disconnects as selected. 

Individual components may differ from those shown. 

Customer is wholly responsible for verifying code compliance. 

Consult factory for basins forger than 72" dia. or 144" tall.

____________________ This Builder is valid for use until 9/30/2022.

V4.11 





Trusted. Tested. Tough� 

Product information presented 
here reflects conditions at time 

f publication. Consult factory 
r garding discrep ancies or 
in nsistencies. 

SECTION:24.20.400 

ZM3191 

0921 

Supersedes 

1020 

MAIL TO: P.O. BOX 16347 • Louisville, KY 40256-0347 
SHIP TO: 3649 Cane Run Road• Louisville, KY 40211-1961 

(502) 778-2731 • 1 (800) 928-PUMP • FAX (502) 774-3624 

Visit our website: 

zoellerengineered. com 

Accessories for LPS Systems 

(Low Pressure Sewers) 

r©l 
• 

Curb Box 

#10-4875 (30" to 42") 

#10-4867 (42" to 60") 

Shut-off valve 

• Class 30 cast iron construction
• Conforms to ASTM A48 / A48M-03 sp ifications

Curb Valve Assembly 

#10-4698 - 1.25" 

#10-4893 - 2" 
• Lateral valve assembly installed at the entrance of each pressure

sewer site
• Includes a 316 SS curb stop valve and check valve
• Curb stop valve used to isolate site from pressure sewer
• Check valve provides redundant protection against potentailly

harmful backflows
• 

• 

• 

1.25" or 2" NPT connection for use with HDPE and PVC pressure
sewer pipe and fittings (Adapters included)

Rated up to 200 psi service pressure

Designed for use with an optional curb box and valve extension rod

Valve Extension Rod 

#10-4876 - 24" Rod 

#10-4877 - 36" Rod 

#10-4866 - 48" Rod 

• Designed to fit over and attach to a 1. 5" or 2" curb stop

valve

• 5/8" OD steel rod with means for connecting

to the curb stop valve

• Two sizes, selected by valve burial depths; adjustable 30" to

42" or 42" to 60"
• Depth adjustments, secured by internal thre ds 
• Bolt down cover, imprinted with SEWER mar ·ng

• Steel centering ring, for positioning and stabili ·ng the rod

Typical Curb Ive and Box Installation 

© Copyright 2021 Zoeller"' Co. All rights reserved. 

SK3240 



























 

Trail to the Past. Road to the Future. 

 

 

CITY OF MANTORVILLE 

21 5th Street E • P.O. Box 188 I Mantorville, MN 55955 I p: 507.635.5170  

email: info@mantorville.com I www.mantorville.com 

On the National Register of Historical Places Est. 1854 

 

 

CITY OF MANTORVILLE 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given that the City of Mantorville Planning Commission will convene on Monday, 

October 24, 2022, at 6:30 pm in the Council Chambers at Mantorville City Hall, 21 5th St E, 

Mantorville, MN 55955. During said meeting, the Planning Commission will conduct a public 

hearing for the preliminary plat tentatively called Area 15, which proposes to subdivide Dodge 

County PID 130210401 into 36 residential lots and one outlot. Thereafter, the Planning Commission 

will make a recommendation to the City Council regarding the application. All interested persons are 

invited to attend the public hearing and be heard. Materials submitted by the applicant are available 

for inspection at Mantorville City Hall during regular business hours. 

 

 

Shirley R Buecksler 

City Clerk-Treasurer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:info@mantorville.com
http://www.mantorville.com/


Trail to the Past. Road to the Future. 

CITY OF MANTORVILLE 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

A parcel that you own is within 350 feet of the preliminary plat tentatively called Area 15, 
which proposes to subdivide Dodge County PID 13 0210401. Notice is hereby given that the 
City of Mantorville Planning Commission will convene on Monday, October 24, 2022, at 
6:30 pm in the Council Chambers at Mantorville City Hall, 21 5th Street East, Mantorville,
Minnesota 55955. During said meeting, the Planning Commission will conduct a public 
hearing for the above-referenced preliminary plat. The plat proposes to establish 36 
buildable residential lots and one outlot on Dodge County PID 13 0210401. After the public 
hearing, the Planning Commission will make a recommendation to the City Council 
regarding the application. Materials submitted by the applicant are available for inspection 
at Mantorville City Hall during regular business hours. 

All interested persons are invited to attend the public hearing and be heard. If you are unable 
to attend the public hearing but would like to provide comment, you may send an email to 
my attention at shirley@mantorville.com by 3:00 pm on Monday, October 24, 2022. All 
comments received by this date and time will be printed and provided to the Planning 
Commission for the public hearing. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 507.635.5116. 

Sincerely, 

Sforley Ri 
City Clerk-Treasurer 

CITY OF MANTORVILLE 

2 l 5th Street E • P.O. Box 188 I Mantorville, MN 55955 I p: 507.635.5170 

email: info@mantorville.com I www.mantorville.com 

On the National Register of Historical Places Est. 1854 







PIN Tax Payer 1 Tax Payer 2 Address 1 Address 2 City State ZIP

252250060 RUSSELL H HILSMAN BECKY L HILSMAN 520 EAGLE CT SE MANTORVILLE MN 55955

132350210 ROBERT J PETERSEN CAROL S PETERSEN 61719 248TH AVE MANTORVILLE MN 55955

252250130 BRETT SKOOG TESSAH SKOOG 612 GOLFVIEW CT MANTORVILLE MN 55955

130210500 DANIEL ZASTROW 61648 STATE HWY 57 KASSON MN 55944

255020032 WAYNE C SCHERBRING BECKY R SCHERBRING 24584 615TH ST MANTORVILLE MN 55955

130211100 DAVID WILCOX 945 150TH ST KANAWHA IA 50447

132350209 STEVEN L WEBER 61696 248TH AVE MANTORVILLE MN 55955

130210400 NOEL CLARKE 61748 STATE HWY 57 KASSON MN 55944

132350204 TREVOR FORD SASHA FORD 24700 616TH ST MANTORVILLE MN 55955

132350100 OUTLOT C ROLLING HILLS ASSOC % ROBERT HAMLIN, PRESIDENT 24711 616TH ST MANTORVILLE MN 55955

132350208 STEPHEN L EHLKE NANCY M EHLKE 61677 248TH AVE MANTORVILLE MN 55955

255020030 WAYNE C SCHERBRING BECKY R SCHERBRING 24584 615TH ST MANTORVILLE MN 55955

132350206 ROBERT H HAMLIN KATHLEEN M HAMLIN 24711 616TH ST MANTORVILLE MN 55955

132350409 MARK E KUJATH NICOLE E KUJATH 61674 248TH AVE MANTORVILLE MN 55955

252250010 EDWARD & DEBORAH REICHER TS AG 521 EAGLE CT SE MANTORVILLE MN 55955

132350201 CORI L PAULSON 61519 248TH AVE MANTORVILLE MN 55955

132350104 SHAUN HALL SARAH E HANCOCK‐HALL 61528 248TH AVE MANTORVILLE MN 55955

132350212 DANIEL HEAD LINDA HEAD 61755 248TH AVE MANTORVILLE MN 55955

132350203 CHAD M BOELTER AMANDA J BOELTER 24724 616TH ST MANTORVILLE MN 55955

132350205 DARREN J SPREITER SHERI SPREITER 24709 616TH ST MANTORVILLE MN 55955

255020031 CASEY A ARNOLD SARAH A ARNOLD 140 STATE HWY 57 MANTORVILLE MN 55955

132350404 ANTHONY J NELSON RHONDA L NELSON 61774 248TH AVE MANTORVILLE MN 55955

130210300 JASON PETERSON TIFFANY PETERSON 24575 615TH ST MANTORVILLE MN 55955

252250140 MICHAEL E NOBLE ELAINE M NOBLE 614 GOLFVIEW COURT MANTORVILLE MN 55955

132350213 GEOFFREY R FLYNN JENNIFER A FLYNN 61771 248TH AVE MANTORVILLE MN 55955

130210401 BIGELOW HOMES LLC 4057 28TH ST NW #100 ROCHESTER MN 55901

132350408 DAVID M WILCOX 24842 617TH ST MANTORVILLE MN 55955

132350211 DAVID ROHLIK GINA ROHLIK 61743 248TH AVE MANTORVILLE MN 55955

132350207 KATE E BROSSARD 24719 616TH ST MANTORVILLE MN 55955

132350202 BRADLEY J JOHNAS JENNIFER J JOHNAS 61535 248TH AVE MANTORVILLE MN 55955

Additional:

TONY BIGELOW 4057 28TH ST NW ROCHESTER MN 55901

CAROL ALLEN MANTORVILLE TOWNSHIP

DUKE HARBAUGH MANTORVILLE TOWNSHIP

DODGE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

DODGE COUNTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE

DODGE COUNTY SURVEYOR

WHKS

KASSON MANTORVILLE SCHOOL BOARD

XCEL ENERGY

KM TELECOM

MnDOT DISTRICT 6

MEDIACOM LLC

DODGE COUNTY PLANNING

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES

XCEL ENERGY (LAND USE)

KENNEDY & GRAVEN

DODGE COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY



 
 

 
 

REMINDER - SAVE THE DATE 
Planning Commission Meeting 

Date:  Monday, November 14, 2022 at 6:30 pm 
Location:  Mantorville Council Chambers 
21 5th Street E, Mantorville, Minnesota 

 

Public Hearing:  Preliminary Plat for Area 15 
At their October 24, 2022 meeting, the Mantorville Planning 

Commission continued the public hearing to November 14th for the 

preliminary plat tentatively called Area 15, which proposes to subdivide 
Dodge County PID 130210401 into 36 residential lots and one outlot.  

All interested person are invited to attend the public hearing and be 

heard.  If unable to attend, comments may also be emailed to the City 

Clerk at shirley@mantorville.com.  All comments received via email by 

3:00 pm on Monday, November 14, 2022 will be printed and brought to 

the meeting for review during the public hearing.  Materials submitted 
by the applicant are available for inspection at City Hall during regular 

business hours and on the City’s website at www.mantorville.com. 

 

 
 
 

REMINDER - SAVE THE DATE 
Planning Commission Meeting 

Date:  Monday, November 14, 2022 at 6:30 pm 
Location:  Mantorville Council Chambers 
21 5th Street E, Mantorville, Minnesota 

 

Public Hearing:  Preliminary Plat for Area 15 
At their October 24, 2022 meeting, the Mantorville Planning 

Commission continued the public hearing to November 14th for the 

preliminary plat tentatively called Area 15, which proposes to subdivide 

Dodge County PID 130210401 into 36 residential lots and one outlot.  
All interested person are invited to attend the public hearing and be 

heard.  If unable to attend, comments may also be emailed to the City 

Clerk at shirley@mantorville.com.  All comments received via email by 

3:00 pm on Monday, November 14, 2022 will be printed and brought to 

the meeting for review during the public hearing.  Materials submitted 

by the applicant are available for inspection at City Hall during regular 
business hours and on the City’s website at www.mantorville.com 

  
 
 

REMINDER - SAVE THE DATE 
Planning Commission Meeting 

Date:  Monday, November 14, 2022 at 6:30 pm 
Location:  Mantorville Council Chambers 
21 5th Street E, Mantorville, Minnesota 

 

Public Hearing:  Preliminary Plat for Area 15 
At their October 24, 2022 meeting, the Mantorville Planning 

Commission continued the public hearing to November 14th for the 

preliminary plat tentatively called Area 15, which proposes to subdivide 

Dodge County PID 130210401 into 36 residential lots and one outlot.  

All interested person are invited to attend the public hearing and be 
heard.  If unable to attend, comments may also be emailed to the City 

Clerk at shirley@mantorville.com.  All comments received via email by 

3:00 pm on Monday, November 14, 2022 will be printed and brought to 

the meeting for review during the public hearing.  Materials submitted 

by the applicant are available for inspection at City Hall during regular 

business hours and on the City’s website at www.mantorville.com. 

 

 
 
 

REMINDER - SAVE THE DATE 
Planning Commission Meeting 

Date:  Monday, November 14, 2022 at 6:30 pm 
Location:  Mantorville Council Chambers 
21 5th Street E, Mantorville, Minnesota 

 

Public Hearing:  Preliminary Plat for Area 15 
At their October 24, 2022 meeting, the Mantorville Planning 

Commission continued the public hearing to November 14th for the 

preliminary plat tentatively called Area 15, which proposes to subdivide 

Dodge County PID 130210401 into 36 residential lots and one outlot.  

All interested person are invited to attend the public hearing and be 
heard.  If unable to attend, comments may also be emailed to the City 

Clerk at shirley@mantorville.com.  All comments received via email by 

3:00 pm on Monday, November 14, 2022 will be printed and brought to 

the meeting for review during the public hearing.  Materials submitted 

by the applicant are available for inspection at City Hall during regular 

business hours and on the City’s website at www.mantorville.com. 
 

 

 

 

 
   

mailto:shirley@mantorville.com
mailto:shirley@mantorville.com
mailto:shirley@mantorville.com
mailto:shirley@mantorville.com

	1A Planning Commission Agenda
	2A 10.24.22 Planning Comm Minutes
	3A - Report Preliminary Plat, Area 15
	3A.1 Application for Preliminary Plat, Area 15
	3A.2 Attachments to Application, Area 15 (reduced)
	3A.3 Newspaper Notice for PH
	3A.4 Notice to Utilities, County Offices, Fire Dept 10.13.22
	3A.5 Letter to Neighboring Property Owners 10.12.22 (signed)
	3A.6 DC Search Area Results (reduced)
	3A.7 Dodge County GIS Search Results for Mailing
	3A.8 11.14.22 Save the Date cards to surrounding properties (mailed 11.03




